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House Select Committee on Assassinations U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.c. 

Dear Mr. Chairman: . 
“<s 

The Attorney General has asked me to respond to your letter of November 2, L976, requesting access to Department of Justice and FBI fi] Pertaining to the 1 i President John F Kennedy and Dr. Marti i 

As I related to your staff during our constructive 
meeting on October 13, 1976 . there are approximately 
50,000 pages in 87 

- Of course, as to the 
- €xceptional materials, explanations, 
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you and your staff, Please do not hesitate to 
contact me. us 

Sincerely, 

‘Michael ym, Uhlmann ~ Assistant Attorney General 


